NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Gavernor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

December 11, 2000

To:  Bargo Petroleum, Bass Enterprises, BK Exploration, Maralo, LLC.
, Strata Production Company and Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.

Re: Extending the Vertical Limits of the Nash Draw; Brushy Canyon Oil Pool
and renaming said pool as the Nash Draw; Delaware Oil Pool.
Abolishment of the Nash Draw; Cherry Canyon Oil Pool and the Forty-Niner
Ridge; Delaware, Southwest Qil Pool

Dear Sirs/Madams,

In reference to the above and my enclosed fax, [ am offering you the opportunity to review

1n part, the nomenclature to be advertised on December 19™ and set for hearing on January 1
2001.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions related to this matter.

Yours truly, i

%%{M

Bryan G. Arrant
PES-OCD District II
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